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To: PE EmFrom: 5.1.2e

Sent: Tue 4/28/2020 3:24:06 PM

Subject: RE: EU Health Update | Week 17

Received: Tue 4/28/2020 3:24.06 PM

«IEEE

Nee, had ik nog niet gezien, ik zal het eens doorsturen aan onze vaccinactie-collega’s.

<i
From: [IEE <} 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Sent: maandag 27 april 2020 22:43

To: EEN<JHEEMerivm n>

Subject: FW: EU Health Update | Week 17

Heb jij dat vaccinatieinformatieportaal van de EU / Commissie al gezien?

From: Heneth-er.eu>

Sent: vrijdag 24 april 2020 15:29

To: <BEl (@ neth-er.eu>

Cc: <TR @ neth-er.eu>

Subject: EU Health Update | Week 17

Beste collega’s,

Hierbij ontvangt u de EU Health Update van deze week.

Deze week lanceerde de Commissie het nieuwe European Vaccination Information Portal. Daarnaast veel interessante webinars de

komende weken.

Tenslotte is Neth-ER op zoek naar stagiairs voor de periode september-januari.

Met vriendelijke groet,

NB: Lees voor al het Europese onderzoeks- en onderwijsnieuws de Neth-ER nieuwsbrief.

INFORMATIE

Corona

* Societal impact: EASSH partners with the World Pandemic Research Network to assess the societal and human impacts of

Covid-19 — Persbericht EASSH

e Datasharing: Commission launches data sharing platform for researchers — Persbericht Commissie

* EMA: launch of enhanced monitoring system for availability of medicines used for treating COVID-19
—

EMA

Horizon 2020/ Europe

* EP workshop report: Future of European Health Research — Rapport FEAM

* ERC: results of proof of concept lump sum pilot — presentatie aan IGLO, zie bijlage
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Digitalisering

» Digitalisering EU: Who is prepared for the new digital age?
— EIB Persbericht & rapport

Breder Europees gezondheidsbeleid

* Medical devices: Parliament & Council agree to postpone new requirements for medical devices —Persbericht EP,

verordening, persbericht Commissie

* ERN: Examination of membership applications for existing ERNs suspended from 1 April 2020 to 31 August 2020 —

Persbericht Commissie & besluit

Medicijnen & EMA

* Productie medicijnen: Commission aims to bring back medicine production to Europe
— EurActiv

Antimicrobial Resistance

* Probiotic: What if we could fight antibiotic resistance with probiotics
— EP Think Tank

* EP Interest Group: Averting the next public health crisis — Parliament Magazine

Vaccinaties

* EU portal: New European Vaccination Information Portal just launched! — Website - Commissie, ECDC & EMA

* EU vaccine strategy: Racing against COVID-19: a vaccines strategy for Europe
—

Bruegel
* Impact corona: Vaccination must be maintained during COVID-19 pandemic to be effective — WHO statement

NIEUWE EVENEMENTEN

* 27 april 2020: Webinar: COVID-19 Clinical Management Support System on COVID-19 and anti-epileptic drugs —

Public Health

e 27-30 april 2020: Webinars over o.m. widening, research assessment, Horizon Europe implementation strategy,

diversiteit - EARMA

* 28 april 2020: Webinar: Better prepared - Strengthening health systems for a post-COVID world —

ScienceBusiness

* 30 april 2020: Webinar: Disease outbreaks and the EU’s precautionary measures— Parliament Magazine

* 5 mei 2020: Webinar: Advancing Healthcare R&D Across Sweden and India — Zie bijlage
* 13 mei 2020: Webinar: COVID and production - How should industry respond? — ScienceBusiness

* 26 mei 2020: Webinar: Al in Europe— Quo vadis? - ScienceBusiness

* 17 juni 2020 Webinar: COVID and the world of scienc - A ‘new normal’ for international R&D cooperation?

ScienceBusiness

* 30 juni 2020 Real world data - Transforming the future of European health? — ScienceBusiness
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